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R. Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utilities Commission 
P.O. Box3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

Re: Docket No. A-2010-2199551 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta; 

This letter is to inform the Commission that Discount Energy Group, LLC, due to a change in our 

business plan, will not be providing a renewed security bond at this time. 

Discount Energy Group, LLC was granted it license on March 18, 2011. To date Discount Energy 

Group, LLC has not marketed any products in the State of Pennsylvania. Nor has it contracted 

with any electric distribution companies within the State. Therefore, there are no utility taxes 

due to the State. 

Discount Energy Group, LLC does plan on doing business within the State of Pennsylvania in the 

future and would appreciate any consideration that the Commission could give, at this time, to 

the future renewal/reapplication of our license. 

Please notify us of any further actions that might be required to allow our license to lapse with 

no prejudice toward re-acquiring a license in the future. 

I can be reached at 717-255-0165 or by email at pete@DiscountenerfiVfiroup.com if vou require 

more information. 

73 

O 

O 

Sincecely, 

Peter J. McCawley, CEO 

Cc: James Shurskis 

22809 Pacific Coast Highway, Suite 100, Malibu, CA 90265 
811 Church Road, Suite 149, Cherry Hill, NJ 08002 

Tel: (717) 255-0165 Fax: (310) 456-0465 
www.discountenerqyqroup.com www.discountenergysavings.com 
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